

RISK MANAGEMENT AND COMPLIANCE PROGRAMME MANUAL

IN TERMS OF FICA LEGISLATION

Please note that the Financial Intelligence Centre Act, No. 38 of 2001 (the Act), as amended, requires Copeland Attorneys Inc, as an accountable institution, to **develop, document, maintain and implement** a Risk Management and Compliance Programme (RMCP) which must **enable** us to <u>identify</u>; <u>assess</u>; <u>monitor</u>; <u>mitigate</u>; and <u>manage</u>, the risk that the provision of our legal services may involve or facilitate money laundering activities or the financing of terrorist and related activities. Accordingly, this Manual records the processes to be followed by Copeland Attorneys In in complying with our obligations in terms of FICA.

CONTENTS

7.	INTRODUCTION	3
2.	IDENTIFICATION OF AML/CFT RISKS	4
	A. COMMENCEMENT OF ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP	
	B. IDENTIFY THE CLIENT	4
	C. UNDERSTANDING AND OBTAINING INFORMATION ON BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP $_$	5
	D. EXAMINING COMPLEX LARGE TRANSACTIONS AND UNUSUAL PATTERNS OF TRANSACTIONS	6
	E. TERMINATING EXISTING BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS	7
	F. DEALING WITH DOMESTIC PROMINENT INFLUENTIAL PERSON OR FOREIGN PROMINENT PUBLIC OFFICIAL	7
3.	ASSESSMENT OF AML/CFT RISKS	9
4.	MONITORING OF AML/CFT RISKS	13
5.	MITIGATING AML/CFT RISKS	14
6.	RECORD-KEEPING AND REPORTING	15
7.	DEFINITIONS	16
8.	READING LIST:	18
Αſ	NNEXURE A: FICA CHECKLIST – CLIENT INDENTIFICATION – NATURAL PERSONS	19
Αſ	NNEXURE B: FICA CHECKLIST – CLIENT INDENTIFICATION – IURISTIC ENTITIES	21

1. INTRODUCTION

Section 42 of the FIC Act provides that Copeland Inc, as an accountable institution must:

- develop
- document
- maintain
- implement

A Risk Management and Compliance (RMC) Programme for anti-money laundering and counter-terrorist financing.

The RMC Programme must enable us to:

- identify
- assess
- monitor
- mitigate
- manage

the risk that the provision of the legal services rendered by us may involve or facilitate money laundering activities or the financing of terrorist and related activities.

2. IDENTIFICATION OF AML/CFT RISKS

A. COMMENCEMENT OF ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP

Copeland Attorneys Inc will, **before entering into a business relationship** with a prospective client determine whether the person:

- a. Wants to enter into a single transaction or a business relationship;
- b. If entering into a single cash transaction, determine if it is more than the prescribed amount of R24 999.99, and if so then report the transaction to FIC;
- c. Wants to establish a business relationship with Copeland Attorneys Inc.

A single transaction refers to a transaction (a) other than a transaction concluded in the course of a business relationship; and (b) where the value of the transaction is not less than the amount prescribed, except in the case of section 20A (anonymous client).

B. IDENTIFY THE CLIENT

Copeland Attorneys Inc will, when engaging with a prospective client:

- a. Establish and verify the identity of the client;
- b. If the client is acting on behalf of another person, establish and verify:
 - the identity of that other person; and
 - the client's authority to execute the mandate
- c. If another person is acting on behalf of the client, establish and verify:
 - the identity of that other person; and
 - that other person's authority to act on behalf of the client;

by requiring the prospective Client to complete and sign the appropriate FICA Checklist, either for an Natural Person or a Juristic Entity, and provide all of the required documentation listed therein.

Copeland Attorneys Inc's FICA Checklists are attached as Annexures A and B to this Manual, which may be amended from time-to-time, to take into account any further FICA requirements.

- d. In identifying each prospective Client, Copeland Attorneys Inc shall ensure that, in obtaining the FICA checklist, it obtains at least the following information:
 - In respect of natural persons:
 - o Home address, through documentary proof of residence
 - o Telephone number
 - Occupation; and
 - o Business address, if applicable.
 - In respect of a natural person acting on behalf of another person:
 - o Home address, through documentary proof of residence
 - o Telephone number

- Occupation;
- Business address, if applicable;
- Documentary proof of authority, e.g.: power of attorney, board resolution, court order or letter of authority.

• In respect of juristic persons:

- legal name documentation: registration certificate, letters of authority, partnership agreement, memorandum of incorporation, trust deed, letterhead, business invoice, proof of residence,
- registered address documentation: where applicable, notice of change of address;
- o telephone number;
- o registration certificate, letters of authority, NPO certificate, etc.; and
- o proof of physical address for the entity; and
- the name, position and contact information of the individual giving you instructions on behalf of the organisation.

C. UNDERSTANDING AND OBTAINING INFORMATION ON BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP

Copeland Attorneys Inc must, when engaging in a business relationship:

- a. Obtain information to reasonably enable Copeland Attorneys Inc to determine whether future transactions that will be performed are consistent with the Copeland Attorneys Inc's knowledge of that prospective client, including information describing:
 - the nature of the business relationship concerned;
 - the intended purpose of the business relationship concerned; and
 - the source of the funds which that prospective client expects to use in concluding transactions in the course of the business relationship concerned.
- b. Determine, if the client is a legal person or a natural person acting on behalf of the legal person (including trust or partnership):
 - the nature of the client's business; and
 - the ownership and control structure of the client.
- c. Establish, if the client is a legal person, the identity of the beneficial owner by:
 - determining the identity of each natural person who, independently or together with another person, has a controlling ownership interest in the legal person; or
 - determining the identity of each natural person who exercises control of that legal person through other means; or
 - determining the identity of each natural person who exercises control over the management of the legal person, including in his or her capacity as executive officer, non-executive director, independent non-executive director, director or manager
- d. Take reasonable steps to verify the identity of the beneficial owner of the client, so that Page **5** of **23**

Copeland Attorneys Inc is satisfied that it knows who the beneficial owner is.

- e. Copeland Attorneys Inc will ordinarily obtain information via its FICA Checklists to determine whether:
 - a) any conflicting interests exist; and
 - b) Copeland Attorneys Inc is equipped to render the requested services.
- f. Copeland Attorneys Inc will, where applicable and/or appropriate, review the following:
 - Documentary information pertaining to shareholding: memorandum of incorporation; share holders' agreement; trust deed; constitution; share certificates; minutes of shareholders' meetings;
 - b) Annual reports, integrated reports, annual financial statements;
 - Data publicly available from a public database relating to the potential client, including: the CIPC, Masters' office, Department of Social Development (NPOs) and websites
- g. Copeland Attorneys Inc will, where applicable, obtain information on the:
 - d) Source of funds of the client;
 - e) Reasons for intended business relationship and the legal services;
 - f) Required approvals provided by the governing board or senior management;
 - g) Controlling ownership interest, whether through controlling the management of a legal person or a hidden beneficial owner, understanding that the concept of a beneficial owner is widely defined and would encompass a person having a controlling ownership interest and would include a person(s) having the power to:
 - Dispose of or control the legal entity's property;
 - Amend or terminate the legal entity;
 - Remove or add board members, shareholders or beneficiaries or to give another individual control over the legal entity; and
 - veto specified decisions or resolutions.

In most instances, a review of the official documents may suffice, whereas in other instances, Copeland Attorneys Inc may be required to conduct a fuller investigation, including a more detailed interview with the client and a review of their website.

D. EXAMINING COMPLEX LARGE TRANSACTIONS AND UNUSUAL PATTERNS OF TRANSACTIONS

In the event that Copeland Attorneys Inc become involved in any complex and/or large transactions involving unusual patterns of transactions, then we shall examine:

- (i) Any such complex or unusually large transactions; and
- (ii) unusual patterns of transactions which have no apparent business or lawful purpose, and shall keep written findings of their investigations of the above.

Factors to be considered in determining whether any transactions warrant such further investigation may include:

- The legislation, regulatory requirements and industry standards (or lack thereof) applicable to the transactions;
- The unusual and disproportionate amounts involved and disparate exchange of value.
- The sourcing of substantial funds from high-risk countries without any apparent linkage.
- The rendering of services or goods that are mismatched within the context.
- The use of multiple bank accounts without any apparent reason.
- Deposits of large sums of money without genuine business activities or acumen.
- Unusual payment instructions taking into consideration industry practices.
- Increase of assets or income in either local or foreign countries without plausible economic justification.
- Substantially large financial transactions for recently incorporated entities without any apparent economic reason.
- Substantially large financial transactions that are unsuitable for the prospective client's business profile or commercial status.

E. TERMINATING EXISTING BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS

Copeland Attorneys Inc will not establish a business relationship or conclude a single transaction with a client if it is unable to:

- a) Establish and verify the identity of a client or other relevant person as required under the FIC Act:
- Obtain information to reasonably enable Copeland Attorneys Inc to determine whether future transactions that will be performed in the course of the business relationship concerned are consistent with the Copeland Attorneys Inc's knowledge of that prospective client;
- c) Obtain conduct ongoing due diligence as required under the Act.

If Copeland Attorneys Inc is unable to establish the above with reference to an existing client relationship:

- The relationship with the client will be terminated; and
- Consideration must be given as to whether a report should be made pursuant to the FIC Act.

F. DEALING WITH DOMESTIC PROMINENT INFLUENTIAL PERSON OR FOREIGN PROMINENT PUBLIC OFFICIAL

a) Domestic Prominent Influential Person: If Copeland Attorneys Inc determines that a prospective client with whom it engages to establish a business relationship, or the beneficial owner of that prospective client, is a domestic prominent influential person (DPIP) as per the list of examples below and that, in accordance with this RMC Programme, the prospective business relationship or single transaction entails higher

risk, Copeland Attorneys Inc will:

- obtain senior management approval for establishing the business relationship;
- conduct enhanced ongoing monitoring of the business relationship.

To identify if a potential client is a DPIP, including immediate family members, Copeland Attorneys Inc will, amongst other:

- Obtain a confirmation from prospective client as to whether he or she is DPIP or immediate family members are DPIPs.
- Where applicable, conduct an online search to determine whether a prospective client is a DPIP.

Determine risk profile: Copeland Attorneys Inc will determine if the DPIP (where applicable, the immediate family members) presents a higher risk.

Procedural steps: If the DPIP (where applicable, the immediate family members) presents a higher risk, the required approval must be obtained, reasonable measures should be applied to establish the source of funds and the enhanced ongoing monitoring should be applied.

Copeland Attorneys Inc will, before obtaining approval by senior management, attempt to establish the source of wealth <u>and</u> source of funds of the client, which the client may confirm. Copeland Attorneys Inc should have an understanding of the client's wealth profile, e.g.: shares, sale of assets, inheritance and sources of income, including employment income, directors' fees, offshore accounts, etc.

The following checklist applies:

DOMESTIC PROMINENT INFLUENTIAL PERSONS	YES	NO
President or Deputy President of South Africa		
Government minister or deputy minister		
Premier of a province		
Member of the Executive Council of a province		
Executive mayor of a municipality		
Elected in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Structures Act		
Leader of a political party registered in terms of the Electoral Commission Act,		
1996		
Member of a royal family or senior traditional leader as defined in the Traditional		
Leadership and Governance Framework Act, 2003		
Head, accounting officer or chief financial officer of a national or provincial		
department or government component, as defined in section 1 of the Public		
Service Act, 1994		
The municipal manager of a municipality or chief financial officer	-	

Chairperson of the controlling body, the chief executive officer, or a natural	
person who is the accounting authority, the chief financial officer or the chief	
investment officer of a public entity listed in Schedule 2&3 to the Public	
Finance Management Act.	
The chairperson of the controlling body, chief executive officer, chief financial	
officer or chief investment officer of a municipal entity as defined in section 1	
of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000	
A Constitutional Court judge or any other judge as defined in section 1 of the	
Judges' Remuneration and Conditions of Employment Act, 2001	
An ambassador or high commissioner or other senior representative of a	
foreign government based in the Republic	
An officer of the South African National Defence Force above the rank of major-	
general	
Chairperson of the board of directors;	
(ii) chairperson of the audit committee;	
(iii) executive officer; or	
(iv) chief financial officer,	
of a company, as defined in the Companies Act, 2008 (Act No. 71 of 2008), if the	
company provides goods or services to an organ of state and the annual	
transactional value of the goods or services or both exceeds an amount	
determined by the Minister by notice in the Gazette; or	
The position of head, or other executive directly	
accountable to that head, of an international organisation based in the	
Republic.	

b) Foreign Prominent Public Official

Copeland Attorneys Inc will adopt a similar process in relation to a foreign prominent public official (FPPO), as listed under **Schedule 3B of the FIC Act** who is an individual who holds, or has held at any time in the preceding twelve months, in any foreign country a prominent public function including that of a:

- (a) Head of State or head of a country or government;
- (b) member of a foreign royal family;
- (c) government minister or equivalent senior politician or leader of a political party;
- (d) senior judicial official;
- (e) senior executive of a state-owned corporation; or
- (f) high-ranking member of the military.

3. ASSESSMENT OF AML/CFT RISKS

Copeland Attorneys Inc acknowledges the importance of understanding the risks posed within the context of the legal services being rendered by Copeland Attorneys Inc and through monies deposited into our trust account. Accordingly, the risks are dependent upon the services being rendered.

The assessment process, as captured below, will provide Copeland Attorneys Inc with an understanding of the following features:

- i. Knowledge of the client or potential client;
- ii. If applicable, the regulatory requirements;
- iii. Where applicable, the nature and location of the business structure involved,
- iv. The reason behind the business structure, including controlling mechanisms,
- v. Details of the beneficial owner; and
- vi. If applicable, details of the client's representative.

Service-related risks:

The following are examples of the risks associated with specific legal services:

- a. Conveyancing-related transactions and transfers Copeland Attorneys Inc does not offer conveyancing services.
- b. **Commercial and other entities** Criminals may hide their identities or proceeds of crime within complicated legal structures or shelf companies.
- c. **Commercial, B-BBEE, tax and other transactions** Criminals may use intricate transactions to facilitate the flow of illegal funds.
- d. **Trust-related services** Criminals may appoint attorneys as directors or trustees to increase the impression of legitimacy within the context of concealed criminality.
- e. **Deceased estate** Deceased criminals may want to transfer the proceeds of unlawful activities through structures created under their wills.

Higher Risk Factors:

Copeland Attorneys Inc will determine whether a client poses a higher risk and lists the following higher risk factors for some clients:

- a. Conducting businesses with domestic prominent influential persons and those closely associated with or related to DPIPs.
- b. Conducting business relationships in unusual circumstances.
- c. Obscuring the identity of beneficial owners or controlling interests through shelf or front companies or nominee shares or bearer shares.
- d. Enabling company formation and asset administration over different countries without any ostensible legal, tax, business, economic or other reason.
- e. Conducting business involving unusual and unexplained complexity in control or ownership structures without an economic purpose.
- f. Conducting business in unconventional circumstances considering full context
- g. Conducting business with extraordinary and substantial amounts of cash.
- h. Conducting business using new technologies may have inherent weaknesses for exploitation by criminals.
- i. Operating as non-profit organisations engaging in transactions having no logical economic purpose or ostensible purpose with other parties.
- j. Acting on behalf of an undisclosed person.
- k. Entering into transactions being affected mainly through the use of virtual assets to preserve anonymity, without motivation.
- I. Offering unusually high levels of fees for services not warranting such a premium, except legitimate contingency fee arrangements.
- m. Entering into transactions involving inexplicable and unusual high levels of assets or amounts

- given the client's profile.
- n. Involving transactions beyond the attorney's understanding of the client's business or economic situation
- o. Applying for residency or citizenship in exchange for capital transfers, purchase of property or government bonds, or investment in corporate entities in that jurisdiction.
- p. Being suspected of being engaged in falsifying or misleading activities.
- q. Conducting business and employing staff numbers that are divergent from the industry norm.
- r. Seeking advice for arrangements that have indicators of a tax evasion purpose.
- s. Transferring a company's seat to another jurisdiction without any genuine economic activity in that jurisdiction.
- t. Performing sudden and inexplicable activity from a previously dormant company.
- u. Conducting business with unexpected profile or abnormal business cycles or entering into new/emerging markets.
- v. Wishing not to obtain necessary governmental approvals/filings.
- w. Changing professional advisers recurrently or inexplicably.
- x. Providing incorrect or insufficient information to the attorney.
- y. Facing criminal charges on white collar and/or unlawful income generating crimes.

Transaction risk

Copeland Attorneys Inc will take into account that the following services may present higher risk:

- Copeland Attorneys Inc being expected to act as a financial intermediary in a business transaction by receiving and transmitting funds through accounts under their control.
- b. Clients depositing funds in Copeland Attorneys Inc's trust account which do not involve legal services rendered by Copeland Attorneys Inc;
- c. Clients requesting financial transactions to occur outside Copeland Attorneys Inc's trust account, i.e.: through Copeland Attorneys Inc's general, personal or business account.
- d. Services involving Copeland Attorneys Inc may represent or assure the client's reputation and credibility to third parties, without an appropriate knowledge of the client's affairs.
- e. Services facilitating the concealment of beneficial ownership from competent authorities.
- f. Services where Copeland Attorneys Inc does not have expertise, unless where the matter is referred to a trained professional
- g. Services relying heavily on new technologies with inherent vulnerabilities to exploitation by criminals.
- h. Transfer of fixed property or other high value assets a time that is unusually short for similar transactions with no ostensible economic or other legitimate reason.
- i. Payments received from unfamiliar or unknown third parties and unconventional cash payments.
- j. Transactions involving inadequate consideration and without any legitimate reasons.
- k. Deceased estates involving persons who have been convicted of proceeds generating crimes.
- I. The use of shell companies without apparent legal, tax, business, economic or other legitimate reason.
- m. Legal arrangements that may lead to obscuring real ownership or economic purpose, including; providing advice on a discretionary trust that empowers the trustee power to name a class of beneficiaries other than the real beneficiary
- n. Settlement of default judgments or alternative dispute resolutions in unusual ways.

- o. Use of anonymous and/or unusual payment methods, virtual currency and wealth transfer without a clear economic or other legitimate reason.
- p. Postponement of a payment for an asset or service to a distant date in circumstances where payment would ordinarily take place immediately, without appropriate assurances.
- q. Unexplained and unusual provisions in credit arrangements that do not reflect the commercial reality of parties.
- r. Transfers of unique or hard-to-value goods (e.g. precious stones, antiques, virtual assets) that are uncommon to the client, or beyond the attorney's normal course of business.
- s. Short and recurring capital or pecuniary contributions to the same entity with no apparent economic or other legitimate reason.
- t. Acquisitions of businesses in business rescue or liquidation with no apparent economic or other legitimate reason.
- u. Power of attorney given in unusual and for unclear or illogical reasons.
- v. Transactions involving closely connected persons with no rational explanations and no apparent economic or other legitimate reason.
- w. Commercial or conveyancing transactions to be carried out by the client with no apparent economic or other legitimate reason.
- x. Transactions not adequately accounted form, including: incorrect invoicing of goods/services, falsely described goods/services, and multiple trading of goods/services.

Copeland Attorneys Inc will not consider the above risk categories in isolation. A holistic approach will accordingly be adopted to ensure a suitable risk assessment.

4. MONITORING OF AML/CFT RISKS

Copeland Attorneys Inc will, in the context of an extended client relationship, likely be exposed to changes in the client's risk profile. Copeland Attorneys Inc will, where appropriate, conduct ongoing risk and control assessments to monitor a client's risk profile.

The degree of ongoing monitoring will depend on several factors, including:

- a. The size of the Copeland Attorneys Inc;
- b. Copeland Attorneys Inc's available resources;
- c. The risk profile of the client, as assessed at the inception of the client relationship;
- d. The nature of changes that have occurred since inception of the client relationship;
- e. Changes in sources of funds to which the client may have accessed; and
- f. Instructions to execute further risk-related services or transactions.

Copeland Attorneys Inc will, where appropriate, regularly:

- Assess the effectiveness of its policies, systems and controls; and
- Set up systems to detect unusual and suspicious transactions with reference to beneficial ownership.

5. MITIGATING AML/CFT RISKS

Copeland Attorneys Inc will adopt relevant policies to guide the implementation of this Programme and ensure that training is being offered to attorneys and staff members.

The FIC specific measures to be considered with reference to of higher AML/CFT risks, include:

- a. Increased automated transaction monitoring.
- b. Increased review periods of client information.
- c. Utilising more or higher quality sources for the vetting of information (impacts both quality and quantity).
- d. Senior management involvement in decisions to on-board clients.
- e. Dedicated specialist staff managing enhanced due diligence for specific clients.
- f. Limited reliance on another accountable institution's controls.

Simplified due diligence will be implemented by Copeland Attorneys Inc where the risks are assessed as lower.

6. RECORD-KEEPING AND REPORTING

Record-keeping

Copeland Attorneys Inc will keep a record of the information required under sections 21 to 21H of the Act, which includes information relating to:

- a. Verification of client's details;
- b. With reference to a business relationship, the nature and intended purpose of the business relationship and the source of the funds which the prospective client is expected to use in concluding transactions in the course of the business relationship.
- c. Every transaction, whether the transaction is a single transaction or concluded in the course of a business relationship which Copeland Attorneys Inc has with the client, that are reasonably necessary to enable that transaction to be readily reconstructed, which must, amongst other, reflect the following information:
 - The amount and currency involved;
 - the parties to and date on which the transaction was concluded; and
 - the nature of the transaction and business correspondence.

Determining whether a transaction or activity is reportable

Subject to legal professional privilege, section 29 of the FIC Act requires any person who is employed by a business to report to the FIC suspicious and unusual transactions relating to the proceeds of unlawful activities connected to the affairs of such business.

Accordingly, a report may need to be made to the FIC where an employee knows or suspects (or ought reasonably to have known or suspected) that Copeland Attorneys Inc:

- a. has or is about to receive the proceeds of unlawful activities or property which is connected to an offence relating to the financing of terrorist and related activities;
- b. is party to a transaction that:
 - facilitated or is likely to facilitate the transfer of the proceeds of unlawful activities or property which is connected to an offence relating to the financing of terrorist and related activities;
 - has no business or lawful purpose;
 - is constructed to avoid any reporting duty under the FIC Act; or
 - may be relevant to the investigation of any evasion or attempted evasion of a duty to pay tax or any other duty or levy imposed by legislation administered by the Commissioner for the South African Revenue Service; or
 - relates to an offence relating to the financing of terrorist and related activities;
 - relates to the contravention of a prohibition under section 26B dealing with prohibitions relating to persons and entities identified by Security Council of the United Nations.
- c. has been or is about to be used for money laundering purposes or to facilitate the commission of an offence relating to the financing of terrorist and related activities;

must, within the prescribed period after the knowledge was acquired or the suspicion arose, report to the FIC the grounds for the knowledge or suspicion and the prescribed particulars concerning the transaction or series of transactions.

In terms of section 1(2) of the FIC Act, a person has knowledge of a fact if:-

- a. the person has actual knowledge of that fact; or
- b. the court is satisfied that the person believes that there is a reasonable possibility of the existence of that fact; and the person fails to obtain information to confirm or refute the existence of that fact.

7. **DEFINITIONS**

The FIC Act ascribes the following meaning to the following definitions:

'unlawful activity' -"conduct which constitutes a crime or which contravenes any law, whether such conduct occurred before or after the commencement of this Act and whether such conduct occurred in the Republic or elsewhere.

'Money laundering' or 'money laundering activity' means an activity which has or is likely to have the effect of concealing or disguising the nature, source, location, disposition or movement of the proceeds of unlawful activities or any interest which anyone has in such proceeds, and includes any activity which constitutes an offence in terms of section 64 of this Act or section 4, 5 or 6 of the Prevention of Organised Crime Act, contains the following definitions:

'Money laundering' - any person who knows or ought reasonably to have known that property is or forms part of the proceeds of unlawful activities and-

(a) enters into any agreement or engages in any arrangement or transaction with anyone in connection with that property, whether such agreement, arrangement or transaction is legally enforceable or not; or (b) performs any other act in connection with such property, whether it is performed independently or in concert with any other person, which has or is likely to have the effect-

- (i) of concealing or disguising the nature, source, location, disposition or movement of the said property or its ownership or any interest which anyone may have in respect thereof; or
- (ii) of enabling or assisting any person who has committed or commits an offence, whether in the Republic or elsewhere- (aa) to avoid prosecution; or (bb) to remove or diminish any property acquired directly, or indirectly, as a result of the commission of an offence, shall be guilty of an offence.

'Assisting another to benefit from proceeds of unlawful activities' – means any person who knows or ought reasonably to have known that another person has obtained the proceeds of unlawful activities, and who enters into any agreement with anyone or engages in any arrangement or transaction whereby-

- (a) the retention or the control by or on behalf of the said other person of the proceeds of unlawful activities is facilitated; or
- (b) the said proceeds of unlawful activities are used to make funds available to the said other person or to acquire property on his or her behalf or to benefit him or her in any other way, shall be guilty of an offence.

The term "terrorist activity" and the offence of terrorism and offences associated or connected with terrorist activities were introduced into FIC Act when the Protection of Constitutional Democracy Against Terrorist and Related Activities Act (POCDATARA) was enacted. With the enactment of

POCDATARA, FIC Act imposes a reporting obligation in connection with property associated with terrorist and related activities which may come into the attorney/ law firm's possession or under its control.

8. READING LIST:

<u>Guidance for a Risk-Based Approach for Legal Professionals</u>, Financial Action Task Force, June 2019;

<u>Guidance Note 05B on Cash Threshold Reporting to the Financial Intelligence Centre in terms of Section 28 of the Financial Intelligence Centre Act, 2001, Financial Intelligence Centre;</u>

<u>Money laundering & terrorist financing through the real estate sector</u>, Financial Action Task Force, June 2007;

<u>South Africa Financial Sector Assessment Program, Anti-Money Laundering and Combating the Financing of Terrorism (AML/CFT)—Technical Note</u>, International Monetary Fund, March 2015

<u>Guidance Note 7, On the Implementation of Various Aspects of the Financial Intelligence</u>
<u>Centre Act, 2001</u>, Financial Intelligence Centre In Collaboration with the National Treasury,
South African Reserve Bank and Financial Services Board

ANNEXURE A: FICA CHECKLIST - CLIENT INDENTIFICATION - NATURAL PERSONS



FICA CHECKLIST: CLIENT IDENTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL

Information required in terms of the Financial Intelligence Centre Acts 38 of 2001

Client classification

□ S	outh African residen	t/citizen			
□ F	oreign national	If so, please	indicate	Country of	citizenship:
□ P	olitically exposed pe	rson		Domestic Foreign	
					nce Centre Act (FIC Act), and is generally defined as: a Politically ce, is more susceptible to being involved in bribery or corruption.
Clie	nt information:				
1	Full name and surr	name:			
2	Identity/Passport n	umber:			
	Date of Birth:				
3	Home Address: _				
4	Postal Address: _				
5	Contact Details:				
	Home Tel Number	:		V	Vork Tel Number:
	Mobile Number : _			E	mail Address:
6	Occupation:				
	Employer:				

2
7 Income tax registration number: Politically Exposed Persons:
If you have disclosed that you are politically exposed – please provide relevant details:
Verification information: Individual
☐ Identity Document/Passport – certified copy
☐ Proof of Residence – original or certified copy of document to prove residence eg utility bill, telephone
account, motor vehicle license or bank statement
□ SARS Tax Certificate – original or certified copy reflecting your tax registration number
* Photocopies of all documents to be kept with this checklist
Declaration by Client
By my signature below, I declare and confirm that:
The information provided above is true and correct;
 The funds used in paying for my legal costs and/or in completing any transactions under the auspice
of Copeland Attorneys Inc are not the proceeds of unlawful activity, including but not limited to ta
evasion or breach of exchange control regulations;
 I am aware that Copeland Attorneys Inc is obligated by law to report money laundering and other illic
transactions as set out in the Financial Intelligence Centre Act;

Date

Signature

ANNEXURE B: FICA CHECKLIST - CLIENT INDENTIFICATION - JURISTIC ENTITIES



FICA CHECKLIST: CLIENT IDENTIFICATION: SOUTH AFRICAN COMPANIES AND CLOSE CORPORATIONS

Information required in ter	rms of the Financial Intelligence Centre Acts 38 of 2001
Client classification	
☐ South African company or close cor	poration
☐ South African close corporation	
☐ Other legal person (detail)	
☐ Politically Exposed Entity	□ Domestic □ Foreign
	ed by the Financial Intelligence Centre Act (FIC Act), and is generally defined as: a Politically ominent position or influence, is more susceptible to being involved in bribery or corruption.)
Client information: South African co	ompany or close corporation
1 Registered name:	
2 Registration number:	
3 Registered address:	
4 Name under which the close cor	poration or company conducts business:
5 Address(es) from which the close	e corporation or company operates and the address of its head office:
6 In the case of a company:	
6.1 Full names, date of birth and	identity number of:
6.1.1 Manager of the company:	
	ourports to be authorised to establish a business relationship or with the accountable institution on behalf of the company:

6.2	Full names, date of birth and identity number of:
6.2.1 6.2.2	Each member: Each natural person who purports to be authorised to establish a business relationship or to enter into a transaction with the accountable institution on behalf of the close corporation:
7	Income tax registration number:
	VAT registration number:
8	In the case of a company, the residential address and contract particulars of:
8.1	The Manager:
8.2	Each natural or legal person, partnership or trust holding 25% or more of the voting rights at a general meeting of the company concerned:
8.3	Each natural person who purports to be authorised to establish a business relationship or to enter into a transaction with the accountable institution on behalf of the company:
9	In the case of a close corporation, the residential address and contact particulars of:
9.1	Each member:
9.2	Each natural person who purports to be authorised to establish a business relationship or to enter into a transaction with the accountable institution on behalf of the close corporation:
	cally Exposed Entity: have disclosed that the entity is politically exposed – please provide relevant details:
□ CI	ication information: South African company or close corporation M1 – Certificate of Incorporation M22 – Registered address
□ C	K1 – Founding Statement and Certificate of Incorporation
	:: +27 11 7929285 BBILE: +27 82 450 6244 Alt: sandra@copelandinc.co.za

3

	CK2 – Amended Founding Statement
	Proof of trade name (detail)
	Proof of physical address (detail)
	Income tax and VAT number (detail)
	Proof of person acting in representative capacity (details)
	Identity documents of natural persons acting as members, managers, representatives (details)
	Proof of address of natural persons acting as members, managers' representatives (details)
•	Photocopies of all documents to be kept with this checklist
	Date Signature